
 

 

  

 

Agricultural Commission  (Meet Monthly 3rd Tuesday 6:00 p.m. Town Hall Annex Building) 
 January 17   February 21  March 21 April 18 May 

16  June 20   July 18   August 15 September 19    

October 17  November 21  December 19  January 16, 2024 
 

 

 TOWN OF LEDYARD 
   CONNECTICUT  741 Colonel Ledyard Highway 

             Ledyard, Connecticut 06339-1551 

          (860) 464-3220 

     FAX (860) 464-1126 

         mayor.clerk@ledyardct.org 

TO:  Chairperson Historic Commission 

    

   

FROM:   Christina Hostetler, Town Hall Assistant 

DATE   November 20, 2023 

SUBJECT: 2024 Calendar Meeting Dates 

 

2024 CALENDAR MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

 
 
 
Historic District Commission (Meet Monthly 3rd Monday; 7:00 p.m. Town Hall Annex Building) 

January 22*   February 26*  March 18  April 15  

May 20   June 17   July 15   August 19  

September 16  October 21  November 18   December 16  

January 27, 2025* 

 

NOTE:  ^ denotes meeting cancelled due to a holiday 

 * denotes meeting scheduled to another day due to holiday 
 
 
 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

Christina Hostetler 
 


